CORTLAND ENLARGED CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board of Education Meeting — Tuesday, February 14,2017 at 6:30 p.m.
Kaufman Center, 1 Valley View Drive, Cortland NY

10.
11.

12.
13.

CALL TO ORDER and PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPOINTMENT OF NEW BOARD MEMBER AND ADMINISTRATION OF OATH OF OFFICE

COMMUNICATIONS and RECOGNITION:

a.
b.

C.

Kudos Korner

Audience Participation — (speakers are asked to state their name and address and limit their comments to
two minutes).

Board Committee Reports:

1.) BOE Policy Committee - Next meeting to be determined

2.) BOE Facilities Committee — Next meeting to be determined

3.) BOE Audit Committee — Next meeting to be determined

4.) BOE Financial Committee — Report on the February 14, 2017 meeting

5.) BOE Communication Committee — Next meeting to be determined

PRESENTATIONS:

a.
b.

Budget Presentation
Mid-Year Update on District Goals

CONSENT ITEMS:

a.
b.
c.

Minutes of January 31, 2017 Regular Meeting
CSE/CPSE (Committee on Pre-school Special Education) Recommendations 2016-2017
CSE/CPSE (Committee on Pre-school Special Education) Recommendations 2017-18

OLD BUSINESS:

NEW BUSINESS:

a.

b.
c.
d

Final Approval Extended Field Trip-Quebec and Costa Rica

Acceptance of Donation

Creation of Technology Integration and Communication Specialist Position

Financial Reports: Treasurer’s Report, Trial Balance, Revenues, Intrafund Transfers, Appropriations,
Warrant, Claims Monthly Report — January 2017

PERSONNEL ACTION:

a.
b.
c.

d.

Approval of Personnel Resignations and Leaves

Approval of Non-Instructional Personnel Appointments

Approval of Administrative and Instructional Personnel Appointments

Approval of Substitute Rates for Teachers, Teaching Assistants and Nurses for 2017-18

LEADERSHIP REPORTS:

a.
b.

c.
d.
e

Director of Business Services

Assistant Superintendent for Pupil and Personnel Services
1)  Community Walking Program

Assistant Superintendent for Curriculum and Instruction
Director of Special Education

Superintendent

1) BoardDocs

BOARD MEMBER ACTIVITIES

NEXT MEETING AGENDA REVIEW

EXECUTIVE SESSION

ADJOURNMENT



CORTLAND ENLARGED CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Board of Education Meeting — Tuesday, January 31, 2017 at 6:30 p.m.
Kaufman Center, 1 Valley View Drive, Cortland NY

A Regular Meeting of the Board of Education was held on Tuesday, January 31, 2017 at the Kaufman Center,
1Valley View Drive, Cortland, New York.

3.

Present: Ms. Melissa Davis-Howard, Ms. Christine Gregory, Ms. Janet Griffin, Ms. Judith Murphy, Mr.
Peter Rogoff and Ms. Alane Van Donsel

Also Present: Mr. Michael Hoose, Superintendent; Dr. Jeff Craig, Assistant Superintendent for Curriculum
& Instruction; Ms. Kimberly Vile, Director of Business Service; and School and Community Members

CALL TO ORDER and PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Ms. Davis-Howard called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and the Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

COMMUNICATIONS and RECOGNITION:

a.

Kudos Korner - None

b. Audience Participation — (speakers are asked to state their name and address and limit their comments to

two minutes).

There were no requests to address the Board

C.

Board Committee Reports:
1.) BOE Policy Committee — Next meeting is scheduled for February 9, 2017 at 4:30 p.m.

2.) BOE Facilities Committee — Report on the January 18, 2017 meeting

Ms. Van Donsel reported on the Facilities Committee meeting that took place on January 18, 2017. The
committee met with the representatives from King & King Architects, Watchdog, and IBC.

The committee discussed work that needs to be done in the Auditorium of the high school as a priority.
They also discussed the wireless network.

3.) BOE Audit Committee — Next meeting to be determined

4.) BOE Financial Committee — Report on the January 31, 2017 meeting

Ms. Davis-Howard reported on the Financial Committee meeting. Ms. Vile went over the budget
presentation. They discussed IT and fiscal stress.

5.) BOE Communication Committee — Report on the January 31, 2017 meeting

Ms. Davis-Howard reported on the Communication Committee meeting. The committee discussed a new
look to our website.

PRESENTATIONS:

a.

New Course Proposals — Teachers; Mr. Chuck Petit, Ms. Pam West, and Ms. Melissa Norman along with
help from Dr. Jeff Craig and Ms. Melissa Quinlan, presented three new course proposals.

b. BoardDocs — Ms. Laura Vatour presented BoardDocs to the Board.

C.

Budget Presentation — Ms. Kim Vile gave a budget presentation.



Board of Education Meeting — January 31,2017 Page 2

4, CONSENT ITEMS:
a. Minutes of January 17, 2017 Regular Meeting
b. CSE/CPSE (Committee on Pre-school Special Education) Recommendations 2016-2017
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, to approve the Consent

Items as presented.
Moved by Ms. Griffin, seconded by Ms. Van Donsel. Discussion: None

Final Vote: Yes — 6, No - 0. Motion Carried.

5. OLD BUSINESS: There is no old business

6. NEW BUSINESS:
a. Financial Reports: Treasurer’s Report, Trial Balance, Revenues, Intrafund Transfers, Appropriations,
Warrant, Claims Monthly Report — December 2016
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, to approve Financial

Reports dated December 2016 as presented.
Moved by Ms. Gregory, seconded by Ms. Van Donsel. Discussion: None

Final Vote: Yes — 6, No— 0. Motion Carried.

b. Approval of Claims Quarterly Report for October, November, & December 2016
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent to approve the Claims Quarterly
Report for October, November, & December 2016 as presented.
Moved by Mr. Rogoff, seconded by Ms. Griffin. Discussion: None

Final Vote: Yes — 6, No— 0. Motion Carried.

c. Approval of New Course Proposal: Computer Essentials
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, to approve the new course:

Computer Essentials, as presented.
Moved by Ms. Griffin, seconded by Ms. Murphy. Discussion: None

Final Vote: Yes —6, No—0. Motion Carried.

d. Approval of New Course Proposal: Career Essentials
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, to approve the new course: Career

Essentials, as presented.
Moved by Mr. Rogoff, seconded by Ms. Murphy. Discussion: None

Final Vote: Yes - 6, No — 0. Motion Carried.

e. Approval of New Course Proposal: Foundations of Sports Management
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, to approve the new course:

Foundations of Sports Management, as presented.
Moved by Ms. Griffin, seconded by Ms. Murphy. Discussion: None

Final Vote: Yes -6, No— 0. Motion Carried.

f. Approval of Extra Classroom Activity Fund Quarterly Report
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, to approve the Extra

Classroom Activity Fund Quarterly Report as presented.
Moved by Ms. Van Donsel, seconded by Mr. Rogoff. Discussion: None

Final Vote: Yes -6, No— 0. Motion Carried.

73 PERSONNEL ACTION:
a. Approval of Personnel Resignations and Leaves
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, to approve the
Resignations and Leaves as presented on Resignations and Leaves Schedule 11.86.
Moved by Ms. Gregory, seconded by Ms. Murphy. Discussion: None
Final Vote: Yes — 6, No - 0. Motion Carried.



Board of Education Meeting — January 31, 2017 Page 3

10.

11.

b. Approval of Non-Instructional Personnel Appointments
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, to approve the
appointments for Non-Instructional Personnel as presented on Schedules of Appointment 1203 and

1204.
Moved by Ms. Griffin, seconded by Ms. Van Donsel. Discussion: None

Final Vote: Yes — 6, No - 0. Motion Carried.

c. Approval of Administrative and Instructional Personnel Appointments
RESOLVED, upon the recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools, to approve the
appointments for Administrative and Instructional Personnel as presented on Schedule of
Appointment 2450.
Moved by Mr. Rogoff, seconded by Ms. Murphy. Discussion: None

Final Vote: Yes — 6, No — 0. Motion Carried.

LEADERSHIP REPORTS:
a. Director of Business Services
1.)  Face sheet of financials
2.)  Need our revenues coming in to exceed our true expenses

b. Assistant Superintendent for Pupil and Personnel Services — The Assistant Superintendent for Pupil and
Personnel Services was unable to attend this meeting,

c. Assistant Superintendent for Curriculum and Instruction
1) Thank you for approving the new courses and supporting the departments and teachers that presented.

d. Director of Special Education - The Directar of Special Education was unable to attend this meeting.

e. Superintendent
1.) Legislative Forum at OCM BOCES at 9:00 on February 11, 2017
2.)  BOCES snapshot of Cortland Enlarged City School District
3) 7 Valley New Tech High — Open house on April 28, 2017 for students. We are hoping to send seven
more students entering 9" grade.

BOARD MEMBER AEGTIVITIES

Basketball games
How can we get more information out to families regarding T.I.E.S.

NEXT MEETING AGENDA REVIEW
Assign new Board member.
EXECUTIVE SESSION

In accordance with Public Officer’s Law Section 96, Subdivision 1, Ms. Davis-Howard called for an
Executive Session at 8:29 p.m. to discuss the medical, financial, credit or employment history of a particular
person.

Moved by Ms. Gregory, seconded by Mr. Rogoff. Discussion: None

Final Vote: Yes — 6, No— 0. Motion Carried.

The Executive Session adjourned at 8:59 p.m..

Moved by Ms. Gregory, seconded by Ms. Griffin. Discussion: None
Final Vote: Yes— 6, No — 0. Motion Carried.



Board of Education Meeting - January 31, 2017 Page 4
12. ADJOURNMENT

As there was no further business to discuss, Ms. Davis-Howard asked for a motion to adjourn the regular
meeting at 8:59 p.m.

Moved by Ms. Gregory, seconded by Mr. Rogoff. Discussion: None

Final Vote: Yes -6, No — 0. Motion Carried.



1.

CORTLAND ENLARGED CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD OF EDUCATION
REQUEST FOR EXTENDED OVERNIGHT FIELD TRIP

This form applies to any trip scheduled during the school year, organized and/or supervised by a teaching staff member for students
(some or all) from that teacher’s school that involves two or more night’s lodging.

REQUESTED BY SUPERVISING TEACHER

Meghan Preston/Kelly Chapman/Matthew Kinsella

SCHOOL

CJSHS

DATE
January 19, 2017

DESCRIPTION OF THE TRIP

This an educational trip to French-speaking Canada and Costa Rica that will give students the
opportunity to explore the cultures and languages that they have been studying.

The trip organized by the foreign language department includes 11 days of travel to historically
significant landmarks, well-known museums, live cultural dance shows and more.

TRIP DETAILS |
DESTINATION OF TRIP DEPARTURE DATE DEPARTURE TIME
Québec/ Costa Rica April 13,2017 6.00 am “
ADDRESS RETURN DATE RETURN TIME
Best Western Centre Ville (QC)
330 Rue de la Couronne, Ville de Québec, Apnl 22,2015 Approximately 10:30 pm
QC GIK 6E6, Canada
Hampton Inn and Suites Montreal Dorval
1900 Rte Transcanadienne, Dorval, QC
H9P 2N4, Canada
TOTAL DAYS TOTAL NIGHTS
10 9
NUMBER OF STUDENTS NUMBER OF STAFF NUMBER OF CHAPERONES
13 3 3
COSTS
TOTAL ANTICIPATED COST INCLUDES.
gg:sro?qp TRIP PER Roundtrip airfare, hotels, two meals a day, tour guides, entrance fees,

$ 3,695

ground transportation

ADDITIONAL COSTS

guides)

ADDITIONAL COSTS INCLUDES:
Passport fees, spending money, tips for service providers (bus driver, tour

$ 300

TRANSPORTATION MODE
Airplane, train, chartered bus, subway

TRANSPORTATION CARRIER

Varies by country and availability (and

method)

TRANSPORTATION COST
Include in cost of trip




LEARNING OUTCOMES OF TRIP |

Students will practice their language skills and/or learn new ones and immerse themselves in
foreign cultures and develop real-life skills (problem solving, communication, independence) in an
authentic way.

This trip is the embodiment of New York State standards for foreign language:
1. Students will be able to use the language other than English for communication.
2. Students will develop cross-cultural skills and understandings.

TARGET GROUP OF STUDENTS
(Class/Team/Organization)

This trip is open to all students grades 10-12 with a priority for juniors and seniors.

PRE-TRIP ORGANIZATION, PLANNING, MEETINGS, PREPARATION (Dates)

We currently monthly with students and will continue to meet with them until the trip. There will be

a parent meeting in the month of April to discuss final details.

POST-TRIP FOLLOW UP/EVALUTION OF EDUCATIONAL VALUE

As we did last trip, we will have a post-trip gathering to debrief Student will also present their

experiences to the Board of Education and to language classes upon our return.

PRINCIPAL COMMENTS

SUPERVISING STAFF NAME COVERAGE ARRANGED
Meghan Preston Coverage will be arranged as we get closer to the trip date.
Kelly Chapman All staff have submitted requests for substitutes via SubService.
Matthew Kinsella
APPROVALS
SIGNATURE ollsel::inwgync TERCHER SIGNATURE OF PRINCIPAL
SIGNATUREJOF DIRECTOR OF CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION DATE
SIGNATURE OF SUPERINTENDENT DATE




CORTLAND ENLARGED CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
(607) 758-4100

has my permission to attend and/or participate in

(Student’s Name)
Cortland High School Foreign Langauge Trip scheduled for April 13- 22, 2015.

I understand that if my son/daughter needs medical attention, or is unlawful while participating in the
above activity; the chaperone or activity advisor will secure the services of the appropriate agency.
Parents should be responsible for coming after the student when the student is ill or fails to follow the
school rules or directions of the chaperone.

Parent/Guardian Consent:
(Signature of Advisor) (Indicate by Signing)

Parent/Guardian Phone Number:

Date:

SAECSESEEBERESEIESSENGANSSEEEENEN AN EEE S NENN A EEE NN UNENODNENENNNONENDENERERONERERERREDAS

Teachers should indicate notification for the absence only if arrangements have been made regarding
assignments.

Homeroom Teacher’s Signature:

Period Subjects Teacher’s Signature Assignments for Time
Absent Provided
Yes No

DOO0odoodg
| I [

This form is to be completed by the student and returned to the Advisor/teacher at least five (5) school
days before the activity.

12



YOUR ITINERARY

L ST {4 y@k,ﬁ

CAN: 1-800-657-7754

USA: 1-800-304-9446 INFO@PROMETOUR.COM

CORTLAND
TRAVEL DATES: April 13 - 22, 2017
10 DAYS

26/10/2016 USA: 1-800-3049446 CAN: 1-800-657-7754 INFO@PROMETOUR.COM Page 1 of 6



DAY 1: CORTLAND, NY - QUEBEC CITY Thursday Apr 13 2017

e Departure from your school to "Quebec City"

o Meet your Quebecois Prometour Tour Director upon arrival, he/she will remain with
your group for the entire duration of your stay

s Head to the Plains of Abraham Museum and partake in "The Military''; Under the
command of generals Wolfe & Mantcalm, re-enact the 1759 battle on the Plains of
Abraham

e Dinnerin a quaint local restaurant

e Overnight accommodation at Best Western Plus Centre Ville Québec < &>

e A night hall monitor will provide added security for 4 hours

Included: Transport, Prometour Tour Director, Dinner, Room, Night Hall Monitor

DAY 2: QUEBEC CITY - SAINT-ANNE-DE-BEAUPRE - Friday Apr 14 2017
QUEBEC CITY

e Breakfast at a local Québec restaurant

» Stretch your legs exploring this 400 year olid fortified city on a guided walking tour;
Share the secrets of Old Quebec as you journey through St-Louis and St-Jean Streets
and see the breathtaking Chateau Frontenac. See the Parliament, Rue du Tresor,
Terrasse Dufferin, Place Royale and many more!

e Discover how Samuel de Champlain founded Quebec at the Centre d'Interprétation
de la Place Royale

e Wander through the enchanting Quartier Petit Champlain, the oldest shopping
district in North America; don't miss the famous "Escalier Casse-cou" and "Wall of
History"

s Have lunch on your own

e At Parc de la Chute Montmorency have time for photos, to walk over the
suspended bridge, and take the 487 steps for a different view of the falls which are
higher than those of Niagara Falls.

e Enjoya self-guided visit of the Basilique Sainte-Anne-de-Beaupré

e Visit the Copper Museum, watch a demonstration of "Repoussé"” work and then live
the experience of an artisan by working on your own copper piece that you can bring
home

e Live the Quebecois tradition of “sugaring off” at the Erabliére du Lac Beauport
sugar shack - tour the sugar shack, enjoy a lumberjack meal & learn traditional
dances and folk songs

* Overnight accommodation at Best Western Plus Centre Ville Québec «Gu o

e A night hall monitor will provide added security for 4 hours

Included: Breakfast, Local Gulde, Entrance Fee, Dinner, Room, Night Hall Monitor

DAY 3: QUEBEC CITY - MONTREAL Saturday Apr 15 2017

e Breakfast at a iocal Québec restaurant

e Participate on the "'Behind the Bars" tour at the Musee Natlonal des Beaux Arts
du Quebec: learn about one of the city's first jails and the people who occupied it!

e Have time at the Galeries de la Capitale, a one stop shopping and entertainment
center, it even has a Roller Coaster!

e Have lunch on your own

e Board your bus and continue on to Montreal

s Admire the spectacular interior of Notre-Dame Basilica while a guide tells you about
ts role in the foundation of Montreal

e Dinner in a quaint local restaurant

e Take in the view of Montreal from the Kondiaronk Belvedere Lookout on Mount Royal,
named after a great First Nation's Chief who contributed to the signing of the Peace
Treaty in 1701

e Overnight accommodation at Best Western Ville Marie Hotel & Suites XXX

¢ A night hall monitor will provide added security for 4 hours

Included: Breakfast, Guided Visit, Entrance Fee, Dinner, Room, Night Hall Monitor

DAY 4: MONTREAL - SAN JOSE - LA GUACIMA Sunday Apr 16 2017

Page 2 of 6

26/10/2016 USA: 1-800-3049446 CAN: 1-800-657-7754 INFO@ PROM ETOUR.COM



» Enjoy breakfast at the hotel with your group

¢ Head to the airport and say a fond "Au revoir' to your Quebecois Prometour Tour
Director

e Board your flight from Montreal and fly to Costa Rica

e Bienvenidos a Costa Rica! Meet your Costa Rican Prometour Tour Director upon
arrival at the airport

o Transfer to your hotel for check-in

o Dinner and overnight accommodation at El Rancho Lodge

Included: Breakfast, Prometour Tour Director, Airport Tax, International Flight, Arrival transfer,
Room, Dinner

SAN JOSE - LA GUACIMA Monday Apr 17 2017

e Breakfast at the hotel with your group and Prométour Tour Director

s On a guided city tour of San Jose, see some of the most popular attractions such
as; Plaza de la Cultura (the Main Square) and Plaza de Democracia (the famous
flea market) where you can practice your Spanish by bargaining with local vendors

e Lunch with your group in a local restaurant

e Have the opportunity to enhance a Costa Rican school with gifts of basic school
supplies that not all local students can afford. Often these schools do not receive a
lot of outside help - they need painting, reconstruction, improvement etc. Your
involvement today will have a great effect on the local community

e Dinner and overnight accommodation at El Rancho Lodge

Included: Breakfast, Prometour Tour Director, Local Guide, Lunch, Room, Dinner

)
>
~
2
-
>
9]
c
>
)
=Z
>

SARAPIQUI Tuesday Apr 18 2017

e Breakfast at the hotel with your group and Prométour Tour Director

Board your motor coach and travel to Sarapiqui

Pecple, communities, businesses and industries as well as governments from all
countries.are encouraged to add tree planting pledges online with the objective of
planting at least one billion trees worldwide each year. Be part of it! Partake in a
Reforestation Program with your group

e Lunch with your group in a local restaurant

e Enjoya chocolate tour and learn about cacao, its history, and production

e Dinner and overnight accommodation in Sarapiqui

Included: Breakfast, Prometour Tour Director, Lunch, Entrance Fee, Room, Dinner

DAY 7: SARAPIQUI - ARENAL Wednesday Apr 19 2017

o Breakfast at the hotel with your group and Prométour Tour Director

e Board your motor coach and trave! to Mount Arenal, which was considered dormant
for over 400 years until it erupted in 1968

o 70% of life in the tropical forest takes place at the tree canopy level; experience the
adventure of zip lining and sense the thrill first hand as you fly through the forest
from platform to platform built on 60 to 90 foot trees

e Lunch with your group in a local restaurant
Experience the Baldi Hot Springs; These natural springs and geysers are located

: directly below and are fed by the volcanic activity of Mount Arenal. Visitors can relax in

Zip Une in Arenal the nine different pools, all at slightly different temperatures. while enjoying the
beautiful views of the mountain and the surrounding jungle

s Dinner and overnight accommodation in Arenal

Included: Breakfast, Prometour Tour Director, Entrance Fee, Lunch, Room, Dinner

DAY 8: ARENAL - MANUEL ANTONIO - JACO BEACH Thursday Apr 20 2017

e Breakfast at the hotel with your group and Prométour Tour Director

e Enjoythe Arenal Hanging Bridges Tour. The tour consists of 3 miles of trails
designed for easy access, crossing 15 bridges with lengths ranging from 5 to 100
meters

e Board your motor coach and travel to Manuel Antonlo, located in the Central Pacific

region of Costa Rica

Make a stop at the Tarcoles River, take a look at the Crocodiles safely from the

bridge

Lunch with your group in a local restaurant

Enjoy some relaxing time on the beach! Weather permitting

Dinner and overnight accomimodation in jaco Beach

26/10/2016 A: 1-800-3049446 CAN: 1-800-657-7754 INFO@PROMETOUR.COM

Pagé 3 of 6



Included: Breakfast, Prometour Tour Director, Lunch, Room, Dinner

DAY 9: JACO BEACH - LA GUACIMA

Friday Apr 21 2017

o Breakfast at the hotel with your group and Prométour Tour Director
e Enjoysome relaxing time on the beach! Weather permitting

e Board your motor coach and travel to La Guacima de Alajuela, a small village 18
miles northwest of San José where locals speak only Spanish and families preserve the

real “tico” lifestyle!
e Dinner and overnight accommodation at El Rancho Lodge

Included: Breakfast, Prometour Tour Director, Room, Dinner

DAY 10: LA GUACIMA - SAN JOSE - CORTLAND, NY

Saturday Apr 22 2017

DOCUMENTS

Breakfast at the hotel with your group and Prométour Tour Director
Transfer by motor coach from your hotel to the airport

Say a fond Hasta Luego to your Casta Rican Prometour Tour Director
Board your flight from Costa Rica to Buffalo

Board your bus at Buffalo Airport and transfer to Cortland NY

Included: Breakfast, Departure transfer, Prometour Tour Director, Airport Tax, International

Flight, Arrival transfer

PROTECTION PLAN ; USA-PEACE OF MIND PROGRAM (http://www.documents-
prometour.com/INSURANCE_DOCS/USA-PEACE_OF_MIND_PROGRAM.pdf)

26/10/2016

USA: 1-800-3049446 CAN: 1-800-657-7754 INFO@ PROMETOUR.COM

Page 4 of 6



PRICE PER PERSON SHEET

This is a privately operated tour - you will not be combined with another group

PRICE PER PERSON

122 + participants: 3314 USD

1
{18 to 21 participants: 3419 USD

16 to 17 participants: 3572 USD

14 to 15 participants: 3695 USD

r

SUPPLEMENTS

Adult Insurance Premium $ 10 per day, per person
Adult Activity Supplement $ 10 per day, per person
Twin Room Supplement $ 40 per night, per person
Single Room Supplement $ 80 per night, per person

PRICE INCLUDES

¢« PROMETOUR PEACE OF MIND PROGRAM
Student Group Insurance Program covering group
dates of travel
Coverage includes:
Trip Cancellation, Interruption and Delay
Cancel for Any Reason up to 75% of prepaid,
forfeited, non-refundable payments or deposits
Baggage & Personal Effects; Damage Loss & Delay
Emergency Medical & Dental Expenses
Emergency Evacuation/Repatriation
24 hour Accidental Death & Dismemberment
Travel Assistance & Concierge

¢ Roundtrip airfare* MONTREAL / SAN JOSE /

e Associated ground transportation costs while in
destination

¢ 9 nights multiple occupancy in quality hotels ( 3-star
standard, 4-star standard, , 3 & 4 per room, single
beds not guaranteed)

e 9 Breakfast(s) /4 Lunch(s) / 9 Dinner(s) (group menu
with 1 non-alcoholic beverage + vegetarian option)

e Service of a dynamic Bilingual Prometour Tour Director

o All aforementioned visits, activities, tours and
admissions

e Service of a Hotel Hall Monitor

o Applicable service fees, taxes and FICAV**
contribution

* AIRUNE FUEL SURCHARGE(already included in these prices): Airlines have the legal right to impose fuel surcharges to tickets

PAYMENT SCHEDULE

Based on Dates of Travel
First payment due: $1000 November 1, 2016

Balance due: 90 Days prior to departure
January 11, 2017

Monthly instaliments available at time of online
registration

PRICE DOES NOT INCLUDE:

e Airline baggage charges according to their policies
¢ Meals that are not indicated in the daily program
¢ Tips are at your discretion - these are standard
guidelines
Prometour Tour Director; $ 3 per day per day, per
person
Bus Drivers: $ 2 per day per day, per person
¢ Personal spending money
e Any applicable processing fees

even after bookings have been made. Departure taxes and airline fuel surcharges at time of this quote = $245

[ Some items such as particular hotels, restaurants, and popular activities are subject to availability. When an item is not

possible to book it will be replaced by a similar item of equal standard and value.

** A contribution to the Compensation Fund for Customers of Travel Agents has been included in the cost of your services as

set by the Quebec Consumer Protection Office ($1 / $1000) www.opc.gouv,qc.ca

Useful links

@ Going Green - Prometour's Carhon Offset program with TAKING ROOT

@Your Role as a Group Leader

26/10/2016 USA: 1-800-3049446 CAN: 1-800-657-7754 INFO@ PROMETOUR.COM

Page S of 6



Your Prometour Tour Consultant: Steve Oneil PROME’.“TOUI?'!_
339 rue Saint-Paul East, Montreal, Quebec, H2Y 1H3, Canada T e ———
www,.prometour.com

info@prometour.com

28 USA: 1-800-304-9446/ CAN: 1-800-657-7754

26/10/2016 USA: 1-800-3049446 CAN: 1-800-657-7754 INFO@PROMETOUR.COM Page 6 0of 6



CORTLAND ENLARGED CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT b
ONE VALLEY VIEW DRIVE
CORTLAND, NEW YORK 13045-3297

PHONE: (607) 758-4125 JEFF CRAIG, ED.D.

ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT FOR CURRICULUM AND INSTRUCTION

FAX: (607)-758-4109 WEBSITE: WWW.CORTLANDSCHOOLS.ORG
To: Michael Hoose, Superintendent of Schools

Members of the Board of Education

From: Jeff Craig, Ed istant Superintendent for Curriculum and Instruction
Date: February 7, 2017
Re: Donation Acceptance Request

We have received notice that the following items will be donated by an anonymous donor
to the High School music program upon Board of Education approval.

(2) SD100KIT Compact 5-Piece Electronic Drum Set (2017)

(4) Vendetta XMT Electric Guitar with Tremolo

(1) Bullet HH Stratocaster Electric Guitar with Tremolo

(2) Velocity Series VGO05 Battery Powered Guitar Combo Amp (2014)
(1) Wood Chromatic Resonator Bell Set (2013)

(4) Classroom Guitar (2013)

Thank you for consideration of this request, and please contact me if there is a need for
clarification.

SACIMS Word\Memo\JC BOE Donation 2 7 17 doc



P‘7 a

CORTLAND ENLARGED CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

One Valley View Drive
Cortland, New York 13045
Kaufman Center Judi B. Riley
Phone: 607-758-4100, ext. 2221 Assistant Superintendent
Fax: 607-758-4028 for Pupil and Personnel Services
. . ,

To: Michael Hoose, Superintendent e

Members of the Board of Education A )
From: Judi Riley, Assistant Superintendent for Pupil and Personnel Servic: é'“’b I
Date: February 10, 2017
RE: Creation of Position :

Please find attached a proposed job description for a Technology Integration and Communication
Specialist. We request approval to create and fill this new position with an effective start date of
July 1,2017. The position is an entry level, 12 month administrative position and is being proposed
to meet identified needs supporting board, district and building goals.

The district currently has multiple part-time itinerant BOCES staff performing the tasks identified in
the job description. We believe a full-time district employee will improve our ability to move
forward in the areas of technology and communications, both of which are identified as needs within
our district plan and board of education goals. The funding of the new position is covered by the
current costs supporting the BOCES itinerant staff providing service to our district.

As always, please call or email with any questions.



2017

JOB Cortland Enlarged City School District
DESCRIPTION Instructional Technology and Communication
Specialist

TITLE: Instructional Technology and Communication Specialist

QUALIFICATIONS:
1. CAS or Master’s Degree in educational administration.
2. A valid NYS Administrative Certificate.
3. A minimum of five years experience as a teacher or administrator.
4. Experience with instructional technology, communication, and social media
5. Experience training adults

JOB GOAL:
To assist district personnel in effectively using instructional technology to support student learning and to
facilitate effective communication with a large and diverse audience using social media and other
communication structures.

EVALUATED BY:

Assistant Superintendent for Curriculum and Instruction

SUPERVISES: N/A

PERFORMANCE RESPONSIBILITIES:
A. Instructional Leadership

1.
2k
3.

Is knowledgeable about district plans for improvement
Implements instructional technology plans as an integrated part of the instructional program
Participates on relevant district committees

B. Instructional Technology

1.

O,
3.
4.

Participates in the leadership of instructional technology decision-making and implementation; works as
part of the team

Provides training and coaching to district personnel

Monitors implementation and makes necessary adjustments

Uses data to inform decisions and make recommendations

C. Communications

1.
. Collects, organizes, and coordinates image banks for district; assists schools in same
. Assists with building communication and ensures consistency of format

. Uses social media to engage with the community

. Assists other leaders in district with their social media

. Coordinates website to ensure consistent look and up-to-date content

. Maintains district communication plan and strategy

NN R W N

Prepares district communications

D. Professional Growth (Could be titled Other Responsibilities - which opens up the sub- content.)

1.
2.

Researches trends in instructional technology
Attends relevant professional learning opportunities




3. Keeps Assistant Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction informed of progress, program needs and

training needs
4. Performs other tasks as assigned by the Assistant Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction or

Superintendent.
TERMS OF EMPLOYMENT:

This position is a 12 month, full-time position . Salary and work year to be established by the Board in
relation to the agreement with the Cortland Administrators Association.

Approved by: Date:

Reviewed and agreed to by: Date:




LYO0d3Y ININLSIANI

spuny diysiejoyos (je 10§ Junodde sbuines 958'vel oLl MON spun Jiqnd|
‘pungisni) o_nmucoaxm
sjuawAed wauaq aakojdwsa pue |johed Buipnjout ‘pun Aouaby ay) woyy sjuswAed lleJoj pasn| L1265 aseypuebiopdr Bundsy) |ensawwoy
JUN0JJE SIY) WOy UBPUM I S¥O3O ON 'S)iS0dap USED pajejal Kouaby 10y pasn| eze gz o1l buydayg spuny Jqng
:pungj Aduaby|
8o1uss 1gap pue sainppuadxa |eydes Joj pasn aq o} speadoid puoq/Nva Joj junoodoe o} pasn| 9zL'zzL'p aseyguebiondr| vaWW [esuswwo) spung anand|
:JUNOJJY pung adlAIag gaqg
siiq 1alosd jeydes buiked Joy pasnf gzt aseypuebiopwgr Jmc_xomco [ersswwo) |
JuUNodJy pund jeyden
Sjuel9 - pun4 py [eloads au woy syuawded (e oy pasn) 6v8'06C aseyguebioNdr]| 1sassiuj m bunjoay) [eouswwo)|
:3UN02dY pund piy [e1oadg
Pun4 youns jooyog ayy woy suswAed (e Joj pasn| vez'czz $ | sseypuebiopdr| isase \ma:_xumco jeouswwo)
1UNO3JE SIY) WO} USHLM 3IB SHOBYD OU ‘puN - YouNT jOOYDS JO Sidiadal Alep jie Joj pasn| vz9°5es ¢ o1t Bunjoay) spuny ongng
:SjUN0d39y pundy Yaun jooydss
Snasay Jleday | 018'99/ $ Ll DINI SBAg Jadng
BAlasay uonesuadwo) SIaom| YOS Ve $ o1t DINW SBAG Jadng
anasay Aligen| €510 $ oLL PINW SBAS Jadng
8A1asay |endeD| 8bL ‘€8T $ oLl PINW SBAS Jadng
ANI3S3Y Jjouag aaAodw3 panisoy| 17zZ°996 [ oLt PIWW SBAS 18ang
anassy vesoa) xel| ¥2y'zio’L $ oiL NN SBAS Jadng
aAI9say aouensul| Loo'eprz $ I DININ SBAG Jadng
3AI8saY JuawAoldwsun] 68°7p¢ $ oLl DININ SBAS Jadng
dnI9saY Juswalay| 921 '9ee’L $ JoLL PININ SBAS Jadng
Suod9)j00 xey Auadoid 1o pasn| €7z 01 "1 $ oLl Bumdayg sedng
PUn4 WO '3 pun4 |esaudg ayj woyj sjuauifed jje Joj pasn veL'LZ $ | oseypuebiopdr Buipay) {eIIBWwWo)
UNCJJe SIY) WOY USHLM BiB S)I8YS ON 'SHSOdap yseo pajeras pung |esauag) Joj pasn| 61829 $ I dundsy) spuny aqng
:SJUNOIJY pung fesdauss)
JUNOJJE S1Y) WOY USYLM B1e SHO3YD ON ‘JUNCOOE JIsodap Jauueds ¥98U0 3oujo uWsIgl LSo'ses aseyuebiopdr Mmc_v_omco
SAN woi spund| 924'688 aseyguebiongr sbuines
“M0Jaq Pajou SJUNCIo. 8AIKDAASA) 38U} O} SPUNy SIajSuEs PLISIP 3Y1 _JoLsip ayj ojur Buiwod spuny SAN JIE 10} 9pod JUNO2o. 3UO SalN
NOLLdINOS3a JONVIVE M009 YNV 3dAL anNnd
INNOJJY INNOJJVY
L10Z/1E/) J0 se




859°sL1Y puny aojasag 1qaq
(s9L'voc’s) %¥ aaoqe C._o_n_mozm:._n_m:m
§20'¢86'L  (19Bpng L1/91.0Z %p) JINVIVE aNNd XV
906°829 aduejeg puny paubjsseun
2£5°866'0 duejeg puny PadIsay-saatasay X(ss37)
0S8°089 sijeday 10j ansesay
000°y8Z°2 ansasay [eydes
089°LL Siyaueg sakojdwy Jog ansasay
008°ZL0°L UeIoa) xe| J0) ansesay
vee‘erz aJueINsu| 10} sasasoy
(AN T4 Ainqen J05 ansesoy
058°9ee’} SuoRNqLIu0Y Juswaigsy 10} aatesay
895°ZLE juawiojdwaun) 105 aMasay
SZZ'ose *dwog ssaxiop sop anJesey
SadurIqUINDUY 10) arsasay ssa)
000005 8duejeq puny pajepdosddy A(ssT)
8EY'LLL'G 410Z ‘0¢ INNC ‘IONVIVE anNn4
180'S29°9p SIONVIEWNINT Sn1d S$3SNadX3 VNLOV :SSTT]
225'591'sy ANNIATY a3L193royd :aav

£66'9¢9'6

— ———

910Z ‘I ATNC ‘IONVIVE aNn4

LULEN 40 SV
aoauejeg puny

12¥'ze6'z 805°209°6y 1zo'os 188'9.5'6y aviol
96'6 98/'€82 98.'ggl 68z'g8l 000°s¥1 0066V  SYIJISNVML ANNFHILINI

- 9v9'608'c 9v9'608'C  9v9's08'E 00.6v 30IAY30a 1830
982°965 L2L'199°21 (160°ev9) SEP'S90'ZL  ZLB'VOE'EL 0006v SLI43IN3F IIA0TdNT
09y 000's 000's ove 0908v S3ULIALLOY DIAID
199 €9’ (009't) 20L’e €9€'s 18SSY $3004 SN L
9v8'es cig'ozt 0Z2 196'99 z6o‘ozL 0£sSYy EDL D]
805'se2 Y60'vEL‘L (259°16) 985'868 avL's8L’) 0LGSY NOLLYIYOdSNVYL
S¥0'v02 265°2€9 (000°0€) Lbs'gey 265'299 S682v OILSVIOHOSHIINI
8ev'le sog‘zie 002°t (1715418 801112 0s82v HYINOIMHND-00
200zt €810y (000°s2) 3: 141 e8v'ocr 14 1A HIMHOM VID0S
£95°06 Lel'12e vi'Le LeL'12¢e 0zszy TYOIO0TOHOAS
0€6'8e 891°262 8e2'cze 891°252 Sigzv OILSONOVIAML V3N
0L9'ee cLL'2op (0s2'1) 295'8.¢ 2z6'oLy 0182v 3ONVaINo
o6e‘0C £81'02Z1L 902’6 ¥6.L's0tL L.6'9t) G082V 3ONVAN3LIY
688°L6 186°0€5°) zig‘ozt 860'6EY'L  SIL'0Lp'L (15274 4 LSNI "LSSV ¥31NdW0OD
251 96S'8Z1 L8y 690'v1L geL'og ocozy AL
SvL've 0£9°212L 8/5°0S1 $89°4/9 250'295 0L92v AYVHEIT 100HOS
ovi‘sz 90e9pL (vir'201) goL'gLl 0zL'esz oeeey TOOHIS ¥3INNNS
198'p 000's.8 (000's5) €£0'028 000°0€6 ogzzv NOILLYONa3 "0%0
866'vY 005°L9 00s't9 20S'9L - €522V AdVHIHL TYDISAHd
182'8 €82°L11 96¥°204 €82°L1L 2522V AdVH3HL TVYNOILVANIO0
0sL'y 91: 13 00S b2LiLst Le'LoL 3:744 4 AdVM3HL HO33dS
9./9'62e 286'c10' (688'61.2) 90E'v8L'S  1.8'tcz'e 0sgey NOILYONA3 53ds
bwioLy £59°i8¥'2ZL (vsz'ze) 2l6'010'2L  Z08'8LS°2L ootev ONIHOV3L
90z'zez €v9'v50°2 gle‘es Ev'Ze8’t  ogy'zie') ooozv NOISIAY3dNS
oey'Le oov'iey 0.6'68¢ oov'iey 0061V SWAL TvID3ds
LEE'vSZ 6L6'619'c £16'089 88S'S9E'C  900'6E6'2 009LvY SOAYS TvMINID
loz'Le 6ze'sst 8cl'se 6ze'ost 0opLY TANNOSY3d
SLL'LL gle'eoy {6v8'96) ovs'sge S91°095 00ELY ‘Wav 'sng
69602 86€‘0ve S6i'9 8er'elz €02'vez 00ZLy Wav IN3D
652°21 0EL'61 gzZi'oL LL6°LE ¥09°'6e 0001Y a3 4o ‘ag

+ 334NN ZL/9L ANG ‘ravy 219102 Jlvaolr LiML 1394ang SNOLLYRIdON V|
(@aa33ox3) LHisnrav HVIA
921'009°'st - YP8'6LE'0y  288°015"6y TvioL
000°00S 000°00S 000°00S JONVIVE ONNA ddv
LIEVIZ'E L' S3AYISIY
LSe's9 9.1'00L'sy - £25°50L'SY 941001 'Sy TvioL
- o 004SY  SH3JISNVML ANNJHIINI
(000°s2) ooo'sezt = 000'0s 000'szi 009tV aivoiaan
{s20'05) 802°606'9Z = 181'698'9Z  90Z'606'aZ oooey aiv s3008/aIv 31viS
£98°101 €00°'665 w 99809, £00°66S 00l2v SNO3NVTIIOSIN
oi8'021 005'g - 0le221 0059 0092v Kancay souemsurdomd 10 T1vs
(zgz'a1) 0s2'vs - 86¢'8¢ 0SL'vS oovzy SINIY/LSIYIINI
(e61°g1) S82'851 a ces‘ovl $8.'851 ooeLy SOAS ¥O4 394VHO
(t16'2) 2E6'gve'LL = 120'681°41  ze6'gpz’sL 00oiv SaXvi
(yaann) Z1et ana rav L1910z payelold /1191 139aGng ANNIAY
+d3a3zox3 Lnisnray
LHLEN 40 SY

9L0Z ONI ¥V3A LV SISATYNY IONVIVE aNNd



L1 abeq 2102/20120
00°952°'L€2°81 00°0Z¥'89¢°0Z 00°921°00L'sY 000 00°921°00L'St s|ejoy puesg

00°952°Le2'81 00°0Z3'89¢°0Z 00°924°001°sp 00°0 00°921'00L'SY sjejoL v

8.°60%'26 22065'22 00°000'52} 000 00°000°621L JONVLSISSY AIvIIQIw L0SY
00¥€S'26- 00'v€£S'2S 000 000 000 alv ALY1S ¥3HLO 682E Vv
00'€22'8y 000 00'czz'8p 000 00°€22'8y AV IHYMAUVYHIYYMLIOS C9ZEV
00°€E0'LLL 00°0zZv'6¢ 00°esh'oLe 000 00'eSy'0L2 SMOOGLYAL 09 v
00°008'290°2 000 00°008'290'2 000 00°008'290'2 Qiv s3009 E0IEV
S0'612'202- S0'642'202 000 000 000 INVHO LA 1720IE vV
18'b19'586'2- 18'p¥9's86'2 000 000 000 adiv AY¥3LLOY 20IEV
¥6°02¢'v62- #6791 '€02'1 00'+¥8'806 000 00'#t8'806 aiv LS09 $s30x3 10 T0IE vV
82°99%'252'02 L6y I2Y'E 00'988'€/9'ce 000 00'988'€/9'cZ VINWYO4 JISve I0IEV
00°000'001 000 00'000'001 000 00°000'00L S3INNIAIY ANNFHILNI 108C v
00°£00°201 000 00°£00'20L 000 00°€00'20L (A193dS)SINNIATY QIIHISSYIONN 02V
00°05¢'9 00059'8 00°000'S1 000 00°000°SL SNOILYNOQ ANV SLd419 502V
L LpegL- Ly ive'eLy 00°000'001 000 00°000'001 (A4193dS) SANNA3IY YIHIO E0CV
ov'bi8'CLE- or'v.8'vit 00°000'2€} 000 00°000'2¢L $3204 - SHV3A HOINd ONN43Y 102V
00°000'0G1 000 00°000'0S¢ 000 00°000'051 aNITY ONYA d 18Vd IYVYIIa3N 002 v
gINE sglel 000 000 000 SSOT HOd4 NOILYSNIJNOD HIHLO 069¢ vV
S5'666'9Z)- 65'666'9Z1 000 000 000 SINIIA0IIY IONVHNSNI 085 v
002119 00€8 00°00S'9 000 00°005'9 TVIHALYIN SSIOXI/dVHIS 40 STIVS 0socv
00052 000 00°052 000 00052 SNOISSIWNOD 05 v
0062 00622 00005 000 00°00S TYAAIAIONI INFWIND3I 40 TVINIY PIvev
00°005°21L 00°005'2 00°000'G1L 000 00°000'S1 $3009 ALYIdOYHd TvIH TVINIY [55747%
00'162'g 00'162'02 00°005'ct 000 00°005'€L TYNAIAIONI ALYIJONd TvaY TVLNIY 0V
2£'825'91L €9'LIb'8 00°000'sZ 000 00°000°'s2Z SONINYYI ANV LSFHIINI 10V vV
00'vEY'8L 000 00'vEY'8L 000 00'¥EP'8L 1O1M1.SIA YIHLO SIDINYIS HLTVIH 08zc v
00°00¢ 000 00°00¢ 000 00°00€ $3008 HO4 A3AINOYd SIADIAYIS SEc v
00°000'08 000 00°000'08 000 00°000°08 SLONLSIA ¥IHLIO LINL TOOHIS AVa 0czv
8t'182'8- 8v'182'8 000 000 000 ANIANLS NON-SNVHL HO4 STIOHVHD 6Pt v
00°000'2L 00°000'L 00°000'€1 000 00°000'ct S3DINYIS YOS STOUVHD HIAHLO 68vI V
9520 L~ 95202 00°000°2 000 00000 S1N3IAT ¥3IHLO-SNOISSINGY Piviv
v0'v06- ¥0'v06'C 00°000'c 000 007000 TIVELINSYE-SNOISSINGY NI
00082 00'022'c 00°000'¢ 000 00°000'¥ TIvEL004-NOISSINGY o v
00°150'cL 000 00°150'€}L 000 00'150°ct STYNAIAIONI NOLLINL TOOHDS HINWNS 05T v
oo'ovze 00092'22 00°000's2 000 00°000'6Z TYNAINION] NOILINL TOOHDS AVa ict v
L¥'659'62 £6°0¥€'09 00°000'06 000 00°000°'06 AL¥3dOUd V3N SALLTYNI 2 LSTHILNI 060T v
60'86.'259'¢- 50'861'259' 000 000 000 INIWISHNEWITY 431134 XYL TOOHIS 80TV
8.268'2h 2ZL91'201 00°000‘0St 000 00°000'051 SAXVL 40 NI SININAVYC ¥IHIO 1801 v
20212'c99' 86°VLL'EVE'PL 00°2£6'900°L1 000 00'2£6'900°21 SAXVL ALYIdONd V3 1001 vV
SNuUaAdy pausesun pausey anusasy 196png pastnay sjusugsnipy jabpng uonduasaqg unoday

ISIAN

LL0z/1€/L 01 9102/1/L wol4 Hoday snyeyg anusney
STOOHIS ALID GIDYVINI ANVILYOID



it afed

£102/20/20
00°000°2 00°0 00°0 00°000° 00°0 00'000'Z SIAXVL ALYIdOUd TVIY NO aNN43y V961
00°005°t 000 00°0 00°00S't 00°0 00°005°) SWIVTD ® SINIwoanr oc6l
09°+69'vL 000 0v'S0c‘061 00°000'50Z 000 00°000°'50Z JONVUNSNI GILVYI0TTIVNN 0161
¥9°0ee'vsz Er'vLLSIE’L £6°€4'050°2 00°616°619' 00°'t16°089 00°900'6£6°2 9L
§2°885°2¢ 1°8eS°1eT LL'eL8'sET 00°000'00S 00°000°00S 000 ONISS3O0¥d YAVaA TVHINTD 0891
88°00Z'1E 89°G98'cEZ vvL8L'sLy 00°v58'8¢eL 00'ciL'0el 00°L¥1'809 INV1d 40 IONVNILINIVIN [ ¥4:13
10°195'061 19°022'6v8 8e°cs2'ove’L 00°590°188°2 00°00Z'05 00°s98'0cc'2 ANVd 40 NOILLYHIJO 0z9t
6v°10Z'L9 62°265'9Y L6es'sy 00°62¢'9SE 00°0 00°62€'951 143
6v°1L0Z°Le 1S°L2G'eE 00°9SS°LY 00°62¢'901 000 00°62¢'901 TINNOSYHad 1148
00°000'0t 8z'9zo‘cL TLEL6'9 00°000'0S 00’0 00°000°05 TIvoa 17448
6v'5.2'02 60°109°Z91 60°6£6°22Z 29°1¢'c9y ££°6v8°96- 00°S94'095 €l
00°29¢'y 00°s0g’'2 00°810° 00'062'St 00°066 00'008°ZL HOLI3ITT0D XVL oees
00°vE6°c €E0ELLE 0L°606'Ly €0'v26'92 co'or's 00'veZ's2 HRINSYIIL szeL
00°00%'v 00°002'Z¢ 00°00v'c2 00°000°09 000 00°000°09 ONLLIaNY ozeL
6P'vL6'v9 92'596°L6 6€°119'SS)L ¥9°165°21E 9€'6.15'66- 00°LEL°ZLY NOILVMLSININGY SSaNISNng oicL
L4°696'02 26°126'v6 8v'90S'vZL 95°26£'0Z 95°v61'9 00°€0Z'veZ [4 1
11°696'02 16°126'p6 8v°90S'vZL 85°26¢'0v2 95°¥61'9 00°€0Z'vEZ HOLVYLSININGY TOOHDS 431HD orzs
9¢°6SL'L1L L9°EP0°LL 8€°126°0Z 1°ocL'sy ozi'ol 00'v09°6¢ o:
0S°v6L'c 0S°S50°e 00°0 00°0s2'9 00°0 00°052°9 ONLLIIN LOoNLSIa 0901
00°009 SE'S10°L S9°v8e’L 00°000'c 000 00°000°c W30 1oL SIg (14111
98°'t96°c) z8°26'9 €L°2V5'61 Lyogyor Lozl ooyseoe NOLLYONAa3 40 quvog oLoL

ajqejeay pasaquinauy pasuadxg 10b6png ‘Ipy sjusunsnipy 126png uondussaq o3Iy

N LL0Z/LE/L OL 910Z/1/L woa4 uonouny Ag voday Arewuing snjels uonendosddy

0S|

STOOHOIS ALID GIDYVINI ANV1LYOD



L[4 abeq 2102120120
6v°688°L6 81°'1£6'8ES ¥1'991°006 bb-286°08S"L Li-zig'ozs 00'SLL0LY)L NOLLONYLSNI 31SISSY ¥31LNdWOD 0£92
o' L2s'vi SY'886'Sy £°080°0L ¥£°965'82Z1 ve'LLI8 LY 00°5Z.°08 NOISIAZ 2L TYNOLLYDONA3 0z9z
09'v¥L've 18°251°'1EE pTzeL'ove §9'629'Z1L §9°L15'0S1 00°250°Z9S TVNSIAOIANY B AMVHEIT TOOHDS (+]8:74
00°0¥1°8Z 00°0 zo'soL'gLL Z9's0c‘ovL 8E'VLY'Z0L- 00°0Z.'€SZ x4
00°0v1'82 000 Z9'S9L'8LL z9's0e oL 8EVYIY L0L- 00°0Z.'€SZ STOOHOS TVIOAdS-ONIHOVAL oeeT
SE'221'€6T 8¥°95L'0p8'c 92°40£'060°C 65°5£9°¢2Z°L Lv'688zIZ- 00'625°9St'L [44
0Z°296'¢ ov'sLo‘sey ov'9Lo'sey 00°000'.28 00'000°sS- 00°000°0£6 NOILYONA3 TYNOILYdNDD20 08zz
60'866 vv 000 16°L0S'9L 00°00S°19 00700S°19 00°0 €522
$9'982'8 1£°95v'6S 86°6€0°ct 00°€8Z‘11L 000 00°€82°tLL AdVYH3HL TYNOILLYdNDD0 YA 144
v86VL'Y 02°250°L6 96'890°99 00°128°191 00°005 00°L28°191 AdV¥3HL HO33dS 3744
19'5.962Z 1S LEQ'YST'E 15°929'625'T 65°186'C10°9 '688'612- 00°L28'¢€T'9 UDVSIA /M SINIANLS-SWVHOONd 0szz
LorivL'0LY 15°795°665°9 Z0'6¥E'SIY'S v5'259°181'21 9b'vsziLe- 00°206'8L5°C) ¥4
Lo'ivLioLy 15°295665'9 20°6¥E'SIY'S $5°259°18¥°TL 9b' ST L6 00°206'815'Z1 TOOHOS ¥V INOIY-ONIHOVIL oLz
10'902°2¢2 Zv'618'162 10'gL9‘0co’t v evo'vso'e vvreizies 00°0€v°226°} 0z
9€°850°v0L 65°925°9S S0'SLy'69 00°000°0£Z 00°000°'sZ} 00°000°'s0L NOLLONMAULSNI"ONINIVYL 3DIAHISNI 0.0z
£1°818'82 16'v08°1L99 62°1¥0'0.28 6£°799'095°L 6£°526'vZ 00°689°'5€5"L TOOHJS HVINOIU-NOISIANILNS 0z0z
29°62¢'66 98°8p'cL 29°194'16 G0°6.6'c9Z S6°192°29- 00°bpL'1EE NOISIAY3INS 2 13A3A WNINDEND oLoz
S£°99p'coP oL'L2L'08LY 6L vSb'LS2'T Y9 1L60°LS6"Y ¥9°'v8£'009 00°20L'0SE"V 4
9zZ'0ev'Le §1°2€8'66 69°2£1'06Z oo'oot‘izy 00°0 00°00t‘L2¥ 111
000 000 000 00'0 00°000°0¢- 00°000°0¢ S3ISNIIX3 TV.LIdVD S3009 €861
99°GeZ'cL 51°2¢8'66 61°2£8°66 00006232 00°000°'0¢ 00°006°281 S1S0D IALVHLSININGY ST009 1861
ajqejieay palsquinoug pasuadxgy 196png “Ipy sjusunsnipy 196png uondussag unoasy

1S

LI0Z/LElL OL 9102/1/L Wo1] uoyoun Ag uodey Aiewwing smyeyg uoneudoiddy

STOOHOIS ALID A3IDAVINT ANVILIOD



/e abed

£102/20720
£6°698°LS 20°'891'198 $0°6£9'6.2 00°229'Z69'L 00°52- 00252'269'} ALRND3S VIDOS 0£06
18°v85'1Z 00°000°'000°Z 18'v£0'1L2- 00°005°000°2 00'005°66Z- 00°000°00£° INIWNIUILIY SHITHOVIL 0206
21°150'v2 00°0 €8°Z6L'cy9 00°058°299 00°000°003- 00°0$8°292 INIWIYILIY TLIVIS 0106
00°092'v 00°ovz 00°0 00°000's 00°000°s 00°0 8
00°092'v 00°0¥2 000 00°000'Ss 00°000°s 00°0 08
00092y 00°ovz 00°0 00°000°G 00°000°'s 000 SILIALLIV DIAID 0908
8v°'v10'062 v1°e61'S6¢ 2°9%'eL8 6€°699°852's 19°1£5°sS- 00°L0Z'vIE") S
8°'vr10'062 Y1°€61'S6¢ 2039v'¢LS 6£°699'85Z°} 19°1LEG'SS- 00°L0Z'vie’L s
00°199 00°18S°L 00°155°} 00°€9.2c 00°009‘p- 00°tot’'s $3008 Noud NOLLVYLMOdSNVYL 18SS
¥5°5v8'cs 19'v¥8'9Z zo'zzi'op £2°Z18°'021 €2°0Z2 0026002} ONIGTING IOVUVD 0€ss
$6°205°'s¢2 2¥°162'99¢ S.1'882°'LES 91°+60'YEL’L ¥8°159°15- 00°9v.°'581 1 NOILLVIMOJSNVNL 191RM1SIg 01SS
06°20v'Zes‘L $8'652°280'ct 2E°186°2L10°28 ZI'¥65°2£9'92 88°9Z6'v1- 00°125'25992 4
86°9.6'99¢ 0.°89'S%6 S1°81S'910°s €8'EPL°65E°2 l1eve'as- 00°286°ZLp' 8z
€L'vv0'v0Z 0Z°26%'901 120°050°2ze 00°265°Z¢9 00°000‘0¢- 00°265°299 THOS OFU-SOLTIHLY TOHOSYILNI §982
Y9 Lev'22 2979916 69°502°C6 00°808°21Z 00°002's 00°801°11L2Z THOS 934-AILOY VYINIRNAND-0D 0582
0Z°200°ZL 0Z'c62'LEZ 09°281°291 00°€8Y 'S0 00°000°52- 00°csv'ocy TOOHOS 934-DAMS MWHOM TVID0S -74:74
v5°295°0S 197992951 s8°z0v'0zZL 00°2¢2'22¢8 00°0 00°2¢e2'22¢ TOOHOS 934-JANS TVIID0TOHIASH 0z8z
§6°626'82 P 6eL'ZLE 19°86'0L1L 00°891°252 000 00°894°252 TOOHOS UVINOIY-SIDIANITS HLTV3H 17 5:74
8Z°019'c2 66°SE1L'661 60°9Zp'6.1 9E°ZLL 20V Y9'6pL'yvL- 00°zz6'9LY TO0HOS HVINOIY-IONVYAIND 0182
$9°68¢°0Z 65°1SS LY | LA AZA: ] 1y'e81'9z) 1y°902's 00226913 TJOOHOS HVINOIY-IONVANILLY 5082
SSTI9L v vLz20'vL6 18°826'91£°L oLgLzzIE 2 0119zZ'61e 00°256°250°2 9¢

a|qepeay pasaquinaug pasuadxy 196png fpy sjusunsnipy 196ipng uonduasaq junosoy

ISIAN LI0Z/LE/L 01 9102/1/2 woi4 uonsung Ag podey Kewwing snjeys uoneudosddy

STOOHJS ALID GIDYVINI ANVILNOD



vy abeg £102/20/20

95°9Z1'286°C 80°880°200'vZ £2°£66°229'22 28°20S°209°6 18'029°0¢ 00°288°9.5°6Y :S[ej0 1 puels)

96°924'286'C 80°880°200'vZ €2°£66'T29'22 18°205'209'6t 18'029°‘0¢ 00°288°925'6Y S|ejoly pung

£8°282'169 66°£2Z'68.°8 06°SYL'vLZ'L TLTSL'SSL'9L 8Z°G0¢ v0S- 00°85P'652°L1 6

01"96¢°56 000 6Z°682'881 69'582°¢82 69'S8.2'8E1 00°000°5¥} 66

0v°96%'56 000 0Z'991°szZl 09°29902Z 09°299'0Z1 00°000°001 VLAY OL YIAISNVHL 0566

000 00°0 60°£Z1'c9 60°€Z1'c9 60°cZL8Y 00°000'S¥ alv Tvi03dS OL ¥3IASNVML 1066

00°0 0S°/95°'c28'2 05820986 00°919'608'¢ 000 00°99'608°C 16

000 000 000 00°0 00°000°01€- 00°000°0LE rA¥1]

000 00°000'0LE 000 00°000°0LE 00°000°0LE 000 L€L6

000 0S°Z¥e'Z 05°€58°6.LE 00°961°Z8¢ 00°0 00'961°'28¢ $3SNA - IDIAY3S 1930 cLi6

00°0 00'SZZ'11S°C 00°522°909 00°0Sv°ZLL'E 000 00°0S¥°LLL'S NOILONYLSNOID - 3DIAN3S 1930 LLL6

£9'982'96S 6$°959'596°S 41°822°660'9 €0°122°199°21L 16'060°Cv9- 00°Z18'v0L e} 06

eL'1zL'0S 00°y¥9°s8y LZ've0'001 00°00%°9£9 00°051°98- 00'0S5°2ZL Y3HLO 6806

0.°808°9v 19'v¥5'009°Z £9°859'v9L'Y 00Z10'ZIP'L 007000'0Z1- 00°Z10°2e5°2 SNI TVIN3A ? TVIIQ3IN “TVLIdSOH 0906

00'0 0£°£60'6 02°906°0Z 00'000°0¢ 000000} 00°000°02 FONVUNSNI LNIFWAOTHININN 0506

€o'v62'} 0S°902'6 0S°182°442 £€0°28Z°22Z 26°G9¢" Lt 00849692 NOILYSNIJWOD .SHINHOM 0r06

ajqejeay pataquinsuz pasuadxg 396png 'py sjusunsnipy 19bpng uondussag unoasy
= £10Z/1€/1 OL 9102/1/L wo14 uondung Ag poday Arewwng snieyg uopeudosddy

STTOOHOJS ALID 3DUVINI ANV1LYO0D



/L abed 21026020
9£'282'z2 9£'282°22 ‘s|ejo puein
00°S6¥ 00°S6¥ S|ej0 ) J9ysues)
000 00°G6t 0000-00-0.¥ 0LLZ V¥
Suymoq
00°G6v 000 00€2-00-9e¥0LLZ V¥ 104 [eyuas Aypoey 39 asealour o} ssjsuel]  £102/92/L0 6€9
9¢€°282 9¢€°287 s|ejoy J9ysues)
000 9€'/82 0000-02-06°0LEL V¥
SaNp (H3ON
9€°/8/ 000 0000-02-¥0¥"0¥2L v 404 Junoode senp Juspuajuiadng asearour 01 /10Z/v21\0  8£9
00°000°s 00°000's !S|e30} Jojsues)
00000's 000 0000-00-06t"0522 ¥
inq uep Jad yebpng g3909
000 00°000's 0000-02-06v01L0Z v uoneonps (eioads aseasour o} Jajsuel]  210Z/6L/L0 €9
00°000°01 00'000°01 :S|ej0] J9jsuel)
000 00°000°0¢ 0000-00-006"0S66 ¥
186png
00°000°01 000 0000-00-008'0S06 ¥ soueINSU! JuswAojdwiaun aseasout ) i8jsuel}  /10Z/61/10 9€9
00°000‘s 00'000'S :81€)0] J3jsues)
00°000'S 000 0000-00-05t"0908 v
000 00°000's 0000-00-1G1 5582 ¥ wesBoid yoedyoeq 10} apoo jabpng puny o) LL02/2LIL0  Se9
00°000°L 00°000°L :S1ey0 soysues)
000 00°000°L 0000-00-0¥"0LLZ
SOSSBJ0 3d 40} S|ejua)
00°000°L 000 00€Z-00-9E¥0LIZ V¥ Aioey spimidLnsiq Joj 8pos mau puny o) 2102/€0/L0  ¢€£9
sypa1) siiqaq uonduasaq pejeg WN02JYy uogeuejdx3 sajsuery  ajeq # 99ualajay
= N 66'666'666°666$ Puy 00°0$ usamiag uj L10z/4e/L - 2102141 wouy Lianp Jsojsues) 1abpng

STOOHOS ALID AIDYVYINT ANVILNOD




Rt e e N S C U AR EWIIVE T WE RN TR T IE WTRINE T WA STl e te o o T IELIWATEY

LINANWINIOddV

NOSVIY SALVA JAVIT TVNIDOTIO NOILISOd AINASHY 40 JAVIT
TINNOSHAd TVNOILLONALSNI-NON/TVNOLLDNALSNI
UMY L10T/£2/90 0861/L0/%0 ueIpoIsn) U3A33S “Iopue(Sing
Jrva INTALLNIOddV
NOSVII JALLDAAAT TVNIORIO NOILLISOd NOLLVNDISTY
“TANNOSHId TVNOILLONULSNI-NON
JuswaImay L10T/10/L0 ¥861/10/60 Ameuouia|q sruuog WP
AW L10T/10/L0 9861/10/60 AN preyony Y314
CRAL(! ININWINIOddV
NOSVII NOLLVNDISTY TVNIDOTIO NOLLISOd NOLLVNDISTI
“TANNOSYHAd TYNOILONULSNISYOLVILSININGY
S9ABI pue SHONEBUIISIY [PUN0S.IdJ Jo [eaoiddy vV
NYM 110100
LIOT ‘b1 Adenaqayj 31 Sunosy pieog
L8TT -aquInN 3[npaydg

V8

L1-910C TeaX [00YdS
VLS TVNOILOTILSNI-NON ANV TVNOILDNULSNI "SYOLVILSININAY

STAVITANY SNOILVNIISTY A0 ATAAAHIS




8 b

SCHEDULE OF APPOINTMENTS

Non-Instructional Substitute Personnel
To Fix Salaries and Schedule Conditions for the School Year 2016-17

Schedule Number: 1205
Board Meeting Date:  February 14,2017
Color: White

The following individuals are appointed conditionally (pending fingerprint clearance) to the substitute list for non-
instructional personnel. The Superintendent is authorized to make assignments from the list.

Last Name First Name Title Rate Remarks

Ward June Teacher Aide $9.70/hour Pending fingerprint clearance
Graves Sandra Bus Aide $9.70/hour Pending fingerprint clearance
Servies Gail Nurse $130.46/day Long-Term Substitute - Pending

fingerprint clearance

S \Data Folder\Personnel SCHEDULE INON-INSTRUCTIONAL SCHEDULES\ 6-17 Schedules\February 14, 2017 NI Sub.doc



SCHEDULE OF APPOINTMENTS
ELEMENTARY & SECONDARY SUBSTITUTE TEACHERS/TUTORS 2016-17

Schedule Number: 2451
Board Meeting Date: February 14,2017
Color: Yellow

g C

The following individuals are emergency conditional appointments to the substitute teacher list. The

Superintendent is authorized to make assignments from the list.

Name Title
O’Kipney, Kelly Substitute Teacher
O’Kipney, Kelly Teaching Assistant
Tolson, Sara Substitute Teacher
Tolson, Sara Teaching Assistant

List

T ww

Daily Rate
$83.00
$75.00
$83.00
$75.00

Remarks

Retroactive to 02/08/2017
Retroactive to 02/08/2017
Retroactive to 02/14/2017
Retroactive to 02/14/2017

* Substitutes appointed above are automatically eligible to substitute as Teaching Assistants.

S:\Data Folder\PersonneNSCHEDULEMNSTRUCTIONAL SCHEDULES\6-17 Schedules\February 14, 2017 InSub.doc



CORTLAND ENLARGED CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

One Valley View Drive
Cortland, New York 13045

Kaufinan Center Judi B. Riley
Phone: 607-758-4100, ext. 2221 Assistant Superintendent
Fax: 607-758-4028 for Pupil and Personnel Services
To: Michael Hoose, Superintendent -

Members of the Board of Education .y

X) L/j,/* )

From: Judi Riley, Assistant Superintendent for Pupil and Personnel Services/ )i A
Cc: Sandra Swierczek, Personnel Coordinator
Date: February 10, 2017 4
RE: Substitute Rates for 2017-2018

Enclosed please find the proposed 2017-2018 substitute rates for teachers, teaching assistants and
nurses for your action. The teacher and teaching assistant rates reflect a $2.00 per day increase at
each level. The nurse rates reflect a .25 increase per hour.

We are requesting board of education approval earlier than past years to ensure we have the new
rates approved in advance of annual intent to return letters being mailed.

As always, please call or email with any questions.



SUBSTITUTE TEACHER PAY

EFFECTIVE 7/1/17
Loyalty Incentives: Non-Certified Teacher Certified Teacher
0 - 25 days $85.00 per day $103.00 per day
26 - 60 days $90.00 per day $105.00 per day
61+ days $95.00 per day $107.00 per day
Retired District $111.00 per day
Employees
Term Subs:
1-10 days Regular Rate Regular Rate
(885, $90, $95) (3103, $105, $107, $111)
11-20 Regular Rate + $22 ($107, Regular Rate + $22 ($125, $127, $129,
$112, $117) $133)
21+ Days *1/200th Step 1 per day *1/200th Step 1 per day
(less than a full semester)
Full Semester Regular Salary

(Step, Hours, Degree)

Half-Day Subs:

Substitutes who work one-half day will have their salary prorated for the day based upon their daily
rate listed above.

*Payable retro-active to the 11™ day (days 11-20)

cc: Cabinet



SUBSTITUTE TEACHING ASSISTANT PAY

EFFECTIVE 7/1/17
Loyalty Incentives: Non-Certified Certified
Teaching Assistant Teaching Assistant
0 - 25 days $77.00 per day $85.00 per day
26 - 60 days $82.00 per day $90.00 per day
61+ days $87.00 per day $95.00 per day
Term Subs:
1 -10 days Regular Rate Regular Rate
(377, $82, $87) ($85, $90, $95)
11-20 Regular Rate + $17 ($94, $99, Regular Rate + $17 ($102, $107,
$104) $112)
21+ days *$104.00 per day *$112.00 per day
(less than a full semester)*
Full Semester Regular Salary

Half-Day Subs:

Substitutes who work one-half day will have their salary prorated for the day based upon their
daily rate listed above.

For 2017-2018 the loyalty incentive will be based on 2016-2017 substitute service and
will also include substitute service as a Teacher and/or Teacher Aide.

*Payable retro-active to the 11" day (days 11-20)

cc: Cabinet



SUBSTITUTE REGISTERED NURSE

EFFECTIVE 7/1/17
Loyalty Incentives: Current Year Rate
0 - 25 days $17.50 per hour
26 - 60 days Regular Rate + $.50 per hour
61+ days Regular Rate + $.75 per hour

Term Subs: (Continuous days without interruption)

1 - 10 days Current year rate for sub

11-20 Regular Rate + $1.00 per hour

31+ days New Entry Rate

61+ days Paid Holidays per District Holiday Schedule

Scheduled Substitute Service for Physicals:

Any substitute RN who accepts and fulfills such assignment will receive an additional
$1.00 per hour.

cc: Cabinet



